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CITY	OF	GOODLAND
204	W.	11TH	ST.	
P.O.	BOX	59	

GOODLAND,	KANSAS	67735	
INVITATION	FOR	BIDS	

IFB	2018-01	
	

For	Demolition	and	Removal	of	Structures,	Trees	and	Debris	at:		
1619	Kansas	Ave.,	322	W.	7th	St.,	and	1405	College	Ave.			

General	Information:		
Sealed	bids	will	be	received	by	the	City	for	Demolition	and	Removal	the	structure(s)	
listed	above.	All	bids	must	be	received	at	City	Hall	on	or	before	Monday,	July	2,	2018	at	
11:00	a.m.	and	should	be	marked	“IFB	2018-01”	on	the	outside	of	the	envelope.	The	
address	for	Goodland	City	Hall	is	as	follows:	

	
204	W.	11th	St.		
Goodland,	Kansas	67735	

	
The	bids	will	be	opened	in	City	Hall	on	Monday,	July	2,	2018	at	the	regularly	scheduled	City	
Commission	Meeting	which	begins	at	5:00	p.m.	MST.			
Payment	for	this	project	will	be	in	lump	sum	after	completion,	compliance	with	all	of	the	
accepted	Bid	Specifications,	approval	of	the	City	Manager	and	City	Commission	but	not	
sooner	than	the	first	regular	City	Commission	Meeting	following	completion.			
All	bidding	contractors	must	be	licensed	with	the	City	of	Goodland	or	become	licensed	by	
the	time	of	bid	award	stated	above.			
Contractors	required	by	law	to	provide	Workers’	Compensation	Insurance	MUST	provide	
the	proper	‘Certificate	of	Coverage’	issued	by	its	own	work	comp	carrier	with	their	bid.	
Contractors	that	are	not	required	to	purchase	work	comp	insurance	(self-employed	or	total	
payroll	not	in	excess	of	$20,000)	MUST	return	with	signature	the	Affidavit	of	Waiver	
included	with	this	bid	packet.			
Should	bids	come	in	above	or	below	anticipated	cost,	the	City	reserves	the	right	to	adjust	the	
bid	specifications	accordingly.	The	City	of	Goodland	reserves	the	right	to	accept	or	reject	any	
or	all	bids	for	any	reason	deemed	necessary.			 	
Any	questions	concerning	this	bid	should	be	forwarded	to	the	Code	Enforcement	Officer,	
Alex	Weis,	at	785-890-4500	during	regular	business	hours.				



BID	SPECIFICATIONS			
1. Demolish	and	remove	all	structures	on	the	lot.		This	shall	include	the	removal	and	

proper	disposal	of	the	structures,	foundation	system	and	structural	components	of	the	
structures.		Remove	all	walks,	drives	and	pavement	on	the	property,	concrete	or	
asphalt.		Remove	all	miscellaneous	debris	and	equipment	and	vehicles	located	on	the	
lots	left	by	the	previous	owner	or	tenant	prior	to	demolition.			

2. Disconnect	the	water	service	from	the	meter	can	and	remove	the	entire	water	service	
from	the	meter	to	the	structure.		Leave	the	meter	can	for	future	use.			

3. The	City	will	disconnect	the	electrical	secondary	from	the	service.		Contact	the	Utility	
Billing	Office	for	the	City	of	Goodland	to	schedule	the	electrical	secondary	to	be	
disconnected	from	the	structure	if	not	already	completed	at	the	time	of	demolition.			

4. Remove	the	building	sewer	up	to	a	distance	of	ten	(10)	feet	from	the	sewer	main	and	
cap.		Contact	the	Utility	Billing	Office	to	schedule	the	locate	and	mark	for	future	use.		If	
the	structures	are	on	a	cesspool	system,	contractor	is	to	locate	the	cesspool,	have	the	
cesspool	pumped,	if	found	wet,	and	back	fill	with	flowable	sand.				

5. Remove	the	gas	service	line	from	structures	to	meter.		The	Contractor	shall	contact	the	
gas	supplier	and	notify	them	of	the	demolition	project.			

6. Contractor	to	contact	the	phone	company	and	inform	them	of	the	scheduled	demolition	
project.			

7. Remove	all	machinery,	debris,	dead	trees	and	shrubs	on	the	lots.		Please	inquire	with	
the	Code	Enforcement	Officer	if	you	are	unsure	if	a	particular	tree	is	considered	“dead.”		

8. Back	fill	all	holes	due	to	any	demolition	removal	and	compact	soil	to	a	similar	
compaction	level.	The	Contractor	is	to	level	all	areas	of	demolition	to	grade	and	remove	
all	forms	of	debris	from	the	lot.			

9. The	Contractor	is	responsible	for	removing	and	disposing	of	all	debris	in	a	manner	
approved	by	the	State	of	Kansas	Department	of	Health	&	Environment.		The	Contractor	
is	responsible	for	all	landfill	charges	for	the	disposal	of	demolition	debris;	all	debris	is	
to	be	removed	from	the	corporate	city	limits.		Contractor	shall	contact	Sherman	County	
Landfill,	if	there	are	any	questions	in	regard	to	the	disposal	of	all	demolition	debris.								



BID	SHEET		
For	Demolition	and	Removal	of	Structures	at:		

1619	Kansas	Ave.,	322	W.	7th	St.,	and	823	Cattletrail	Ave.		I	submit	the	following	bid	options	for	the	demolition	of	structure(s)	listed	above:		
OPTION	1:	Bid	for	demolition	of	structure	at	1619	Kansas:												$_______________________________	
				Anticipated	completion	date:	_______________________________	
OPTION	2:	Bid	for	demolition	of	structure	at	322	W.	7th	St:												$_______________________________	
				Anticipated	completion	date:	_______________________________	
OPTION	3:	Bid	for	demolition	of	structure	at	1405	College:												$_______________________________	
				Anticipated	completion	date:	_______________________________	
OPTION	4:	Bid	for	demolition	if	awarded	all	three	properties:						$_______________________________	
				Anticipated	completion	date:	_______________________________		I	have	included	with	my	Bid	Sheet	a	Workers’	Compensation	(select	only	one):		 	 		Certificate	of	Coverage		 	 or	 	 	Affidavit	of	Waiver		
If	my	proposal	is	accepted,	I	hereby	certify	that	I	will	complete	the	project	as	stated	herein	
and	further	to	comply	with	all	appropriate	codes	adopted	by	the	City	of	Goodland	and	State	
Statutes	with	changes	as	noted	below:		
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________	
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
________________________________________		 	 	 _________________________________________	
Bidder’s	Company	Name	 	 	 	 													Bidder’s	Name	 		
________________________________________		 	 	 _________________________________________	
Bidder’s	Company	Address	 	 	 	 													Bidder’s	Phone	Number			 	 	 			 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
______________________________________________________________________________					_______________________	 	
Signature	of	Bidder	 	 	 	 	 												 	 	 													Date	



AFFIDAVIT OF EXEMPT STATUS UNDER THE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION ACT 
State of Kansas        ) 
County of __________________)  
I, ________________________________________ state under oath as follows: 
1. I, _______________________ (Name of individual) operating as _____________________________ 
(independent contractor’s business name), have agreed to provide services to 
_____________________________ (Contractor) during calendar year___________. 
 
2. I have read, signed and attached the Exempt Status Fact Sheet and understand that an Independent 
Contractor is one who engages to perform certain services for another, according to his own manner, 
method, free from control and direction of his contractor in all matters connected with the performance of 
the service, except as to the result or product of the work. 
 
3. I understand that based upon the representations in this Affidavit of Exempt Status, I am requesting 
that  ________________________(Insert contractor’s name) consider my business to be that of an 
independent contractor; that I am not an employee under the Workers’ Compensation Act and the 
policy issued by _________________________(Insurance Carrier).  
 
4. I am an independent contractor, not an employee of the contractor. I do not want workers’ 
compensation insurance and understand that I am not eligible for Workers’ Compensation benefits. 
 
5. I agree to obtain workers’ compensation and employers’ liability insurance for my employees if any, or 
otherwise be responsible for payment of earned premium for any employees determined to be mine, 
unless they are otherwise determined to be exempt from the requirements of the Workers’ Compensation 
Act.   
 
6. I have read, signed and attached the Exempt Status Fact Sheet describing what is an Independent 
Contractor and the information provided is not the result of force, threats, coercion, compulsion or duress. 
 
7. I understand that the execution of the affidavit shall establish a rebuttable presumption that {the 
executor} is not an employee for purposes of the Workers’ Compensation Act. 
 
8. I understand that the execution of an affidavit shall not affect the rights or coverage of any employee of 
the individual executing the affidavit. 
 
9. I understand that knowingly providing false information on an Affidavit of Exempt Status Under the 
Workers’ Compensation Act shall constitute a misdemeanor punishable by a fine not to exceed One 
Thousand Dollars ($1,000.00) per violation. 
 
Independent Contractor Signature     Date ___________ 
Name________________________________ Title_________________________________ 
Signature_____________________________ Business Name ________________________________ 
 
Contractor signature       Date ___________ 
Name________________________________ Title_________________________________ 
Signature_____________________________ Business Name ________________________________ 
 

Notary Public 
Signed and sworn to before me on this ____ day of __________, 20___ by _______________________. 
________________________________ My Commission Expires: _________ Commission #_________ 
Notary Public 
This form is to be signed and notarized at the start of a job/project for this contractor and is good for the 
job/project or any similar job/project performed for the contractor for one year from the date of notary. 
 

Note:  It is a crime to falsify the information on this form. 



EXEMPT STATUS FACT SHEET 
An independent contractor is defined by law as one who engages to perform certain services for another, 
according to his own manner, method, free from control and direction of his contractor in all matters 
connected with the performance of the service, except as to the result or product of the work. 
 
Below are statements to help you decide if you are an independent contractor. No one statement 
is controlling, and your status is based on all the facts in your situation.  
 
1.  The nature of the contract between you and the contractor shows you are independent from the 
contractor. For example: Is there a written contract where you agree that you are an independent 
contractor? Do you maintain commercial general liability insurance or other business insurance? 
 
2. The contractor exercises very little control over the details of your work or independence. You exercise 
control over most of the details of the work? Do you create plans or specifications for the job? Do you set 
your own work hours? 

 
3. You are engaged in a distinct occupation or business for others. Do you work for companies or 
individuals other than the Contractor? Do you work for competitors of the Contractor? Does your business 
have a logo or uniform? 

 
4. Your job is the kind of occupation where the work is usually performed by a specialist without 
supervision, and not under the direction of the contractor. 

 
5. Your occupation requires special skills, license, education or training. 

 
6. The contractor does not supply the things needed to perform your job such as the tools and the place 
of work.  Do you operate a vehicle owned by the contractor? Was the work performed at your business or 
the contractor’s business location or jobsite?  
 
7. The length of the job and how long you have worked for the Contractor does not show that you are 
really an employee. For example: Is this a one-time job, or will you be doing this for the contractor 
regularly? 

 
8. You are paid as a separate contractor, not as an employee. Do you invoice the Contractor for your 
services? Do you file a federal income tax return for your business? Do you expect to receive an IRS 
Form 1099 from the Contractor?  
 
9. Your work is not the regular business of the Contractor  
 
10. You do not have the right to terminate the relationship without liability. For example: If you quit before 
the job is finished, is there a penalty? 
 
Based upon these factors, do you believe that you are an independent contractor with exempt 
status? 
__________________________ Signature__________________________________________ 
(WRITE YES OR NO)    (INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR/EXECUTOR) 
 
Note: Employers who knowingly and willfully require an employee or subcontractor to execute 
an affidavit when the employer knows that the employee or subcontractor is required to be 
covered under a workers’ compensation insurance policy shall be liable for a civil penalty of up 
to $1,000.00 per offense. 
 
 


